12/18/24, 12:37 PM Gmail - FD Verification Lt

Mi Gmail

EE Pupri RWD <rwdpupari@gmail.com>

FD Verification Lt

SBI RAJOPATTI(18057) <sbi.18057@sbi.co.in>
To: EE Pupri RWD <rwdpupari@gmail.com>

Dear sir,

We confirm that mentioned fixed deposits are pledged to the branch.

Branch Manager

SBI Rajopatti (18057)

Sent fram Mail for Windows 10

From: EE Pupri RWD

Sent: 17 December 2024 14:13
To: SBI RAJOPATTI(18057)
Subject: FD Verification Lt

Tue, Dec 17, 2024 at 2:26 PM

‘ou don't often get email from rwdpupari@gmail.com. Learn why this is important

Warning: This email is not originated from SBI. Do not click on attachment or links/URL unless sender is reliable. Malware/ Viruses can be easily transmitted via email.

The information in this mail is confidential and is intended solely for addressee. Access to this mail by anyone else is unauthorized. Copying or further distribution beyond the original recipient may be unlawful. Any opinion expressed in this mail is that of sender and does not

necessarily reflect that of State Bank group.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ik=39dffbf126&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:18186772720718242738&simpl=msg-f: 1818677272071824273
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RAJOPATTI H/O-SHREE JAI KISHORE CHAUDHARY
PUJA MARKET SHANTI NAGAR CHOWK DUMRA ROAD, SITAMARHI 843302

Tel 7033295174

Mr. ASHUTOSH CHANDRA

VILL POST RASULGANJ URF KOILY
PS NANPUR

SITAMARHI

Sitamarhi

22/10/2019

Mr. ASHUTOSH CHANDRA 8118767146-1 AYVPC61023B
SINGLE STD-PUB IND UNI 181D-10YRS
1Y INR
38864242367 64 % 42,000.00 22.10.2019 22.10.2020
INR 44,753 00
Annualised Yield (%): 6 54
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RAJOPATTI H/O-SHREE JA! KISHORE CHAUDHARY
PUJA MARKET SHANTI NAGAR CHOWK DUMRA ROAD,SITAMARHI 843302
Tel: 7033295174

Mr. ASHUTOSH CHANDRA
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Annualised Yield (%): 6.52
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VILL POST RASULGANJ URF KOILY 24/10/2019
PS NANPUR
SITAMARHI
Sitamarhi
Mr. ASHUTOSH CHANDRA 8118767146-1 AYVPC6103B
STD-PUB IND UNI 181D-10YRS
INR
6.4 % 2,000.00 24.10.2019 24.10.2020

Printed 1 Times
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BRRLA AR RIGA AT RIGA
ERTHEN Tel 9771473023

| " Mr’ASHUTOSH CHANDRA
S/0 LALIT CHANDRA PATHAK
. |1 RUIYA FACTORY ROAD SANTINAGAR, (NORTH)

. SITAMARHI,P-VILL&PO-KOILY SITAMARHI

L1 Sitamarhi
i

|13} Mr. ASHUTOSH CHANDRA

TR SINGLE

1Y
oo\l 38262191641

‘

1)
5

T INR 41,186.00
, - Annualised Yield (%): 6 98

Printed 1 Times

o PO. RIGA DIST - SITAMARH 843327

19/02/2019

8118767146-1 AYVPCG1038B
STD-GEN-PUB IND-1YR-<2YR-INR
INR
38,500.00 15.2.2019 16.2.2020

(3 Scanned with OKEN Scanner



Ny

FTuTerd JIRTT BT BT
arfyor @ AT,

w1 wHed, gIY_ (HIAFT)
NSNS A W— A TS

YD orrerenss A m L ,’7}
A EISED

AET ¥ ) \

Yop-otf-Torat, 0\ Rt SN

NNICER Wl

fava : —  wfafsa gwodlo & Wy o & Hey 7|

B,
oS0 S TS FRT AENEWER & e | yfafsrad fvar 71 8, & Wiy
R Mo @ Q) S, T TEIER TR BRATE [HAT 5 |

WO | THod0 WO s [ el @ Ry ]
1| 38864242367 42000.00 22.10.2019
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| 2 38868956241 2000.00 24.10.2019
13 38262191641 38500.00 15.02.2019
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Saad oD, hey Deen ﬁ(‘cu\ w;llw.

Verifizl.
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